
 

 

 

March 18th, 2019 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on March 18th, 2019, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for February 25th, 2019 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• February 2019 Support Coordination Report 
• February 2019 CARF Reports 
• February 2019 Employment Report 
• February 2019 Agency Economic Report 
• January 2019 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions:  2019-18 & 2019-19 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Board Member Vacancy (Update) 
• Lake Area Housing Initiative (Update) 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Opening of Proposals for RFP 2019-2 & RFP 2019-3 
 
February Support Coordination Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
February CARF Reports 
 
February Employment Report 
 
February Agency Economic Report 
 
January Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2019-18:  RFP 2019-1 – Award for IT Infrastructure Services & Supports 
2. Resolution 2019-19:  Contract for Software Database & Billing Services 

 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 25th, 2019 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



 

 

  CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of February 25, 2019 

 

 

 

Members Present Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell, 

Paul DiBello via telephone    

 

Members Absent Angela Sellers, Brian Willey 

 

Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present           Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 

   Susan Daniels, Lisa Berkstresser (CLC) 

   Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc, Connie Baker, Myrna Blaine, 

Rachel Baskerville, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, 

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for January 28th, 2019 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Kym Jones, to approve the January 28th, 2019  

Open Session Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

    AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, 

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Closed Session Board Minutes for January 28th, 2019 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the January 28th, 2019  

Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

    AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, 

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

 



 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• January 2019 Support Coordination Report 

• January 2019 CARF Reports 

• January 2019 Employment Report 

• January 2019 Agency Economic Report 

• December 2018 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2019-10, 2019-11, 2019-12, 2019-13, 2019-14, 2019-15, 2019-16, 2019-17  

 

Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

ARC of the Lake 

Myrna Blaine 

 

Nothing to report. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

CLC is full.  Trying to fight off tons and tons of sickness. Next Friday, March 8th is Pizza for a 

Purpose.  Received a grant for $1290 from Community Foundation of the Lake for sensory room 

flooring. Applied for a grant with United Way for new commercial dishwasher. Present dishwasher is 

over 10 years old. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

Currently have 60 employees with two on medical leave.  Getting odd jobs which are coming out of 

the woodwork, but the employees are staying busy.  Working on some Quick Stix (toilet seat 

installation tool.)  Around 20 products will be coming in for bid tomorrow.  Shredding is staying 

busy, flowers have been ordered for the greenhouse and the remodeling of entryway and restrooms is 

almost complete. Grant from Community Foundation of the Lake for 24 ergonomic chairs was 

received and a grant from the Rotary for healthier options for vending machine in breakroom. 

Working with Special Olympics to obtain cards showing healthier diets for employees.  

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Board Member Vacancy (Potential Candidates) 

 



Two persons, Betty Baxter and Nancy Hayes, have shown interest in filling the vacant board member 

position.  The names will be given to the commissioner for appointment if the board elects to have the 

names submitted. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Suzanne Perkins to submit names of Betty Baxter and Nancy Hayes 

to the commissioners for appointment recommendation. 

 

    AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, 

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

• Deviated Routes (Update) 

 

Adjustments in stops and destinations have been made for OATS Transit deviated routes.  The 

deviated routes will also run evenings and weekends. Looking at the possibility adding Laurie and 

Macks Creek, but it might be 2020 before the service is established.  Suzanne Perkins asked if there 

were benches available for person to sit on while waiting for the bus.  Presently, there are no benches 

but may also be something that can be added in the future. 

 

• Lake Area Housing Initiative (Update) 

 

The most recent meeting was well attended by several city officials and others.   Communicating with 

HUD and looking at possibility to create a new residential CDC with an emphasis on Universal 

Design Concepts.  If multiple municipalities, counties, and townships agree to participate, a 

Participating Jurisdiction could be formed to support affordable housing, apartments and transitional 

housing, with direct HOME funding allocated from HUD. 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

• Opening of Proposals for RFP 2019-1 

 

RFP for IT Infrastructure Services and Supports was issued in January.  Two proposals were received 

and opened. The Administrative Team will review the proposals and make a recommendation to the 

board at the March meeting. 

 

January Support Coordination Report 

 

The agency had 349 clients at January month end.  Case load numbers look good with a manageable 

size for the support coordinators.  Medicaid eligibility has dropped some. Quality Assurance 

Coordinator, Sharla Howard has given her notice of resignation. Myrna will figure out right move to 

make for replacement. The board was invited to a pot luck lunch for Sharla on March 26th. Shellie 

Andrews, the new support coordinator is doing good.  Lorraine Russell commented that Shellie 

communicates very well. 

 

 

 

 

 



Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell, 

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell 

 

    NO:    None 

January CARF Reports 

 

Percentages are high and support coordinators are doing good – turned in 58 quarterlies on time in 

January.  Part of the resolutions being voted on tonight are recommendations made by CARF. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell 

 

    NO:    None 

 

January Employment Report 

 

Same as December but hoping when tourist season begins, community employment will increase. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell 

 

NO:    None 

 

January Agency Economic Report 

 

Actual versus budget – MACDDS membership dues were paid in January but were not budgeted until 

March. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

December 2018 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 
  

• Resolution 2019-10: Approval of OHCDS Contract 

 

Agency has only used the services once, but might need in future. Procure direct services – used for home 

modifications in the past. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 
 

• Resolution 2019-11: Approval of Amended Code of Ethical Conduct Agreements 

 

CARF made recommendation that we revise the Code of Ethical Conduct Agreement for Board Members and 

employees. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

• Resolution 2019-12: Approval of Amended Ethical Conduct & Values Statement 

 

CARF made recommendation that we revise the Ethical Conduct & Values Statement for Board Members and 

employees. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

• Resolution 2019-13: Approval of Amended Employee Manual 

 

Minor adjustments made to Paid Time Off (PTO) changed from anniversary date to calendar year and  

Background Screening Clearances to include new Rap-Back Program. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 



• Resolution 2019-14: Approval of Amended Policy #6 

 

CARF recommendation to add timelines on any client/guardian grievances. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 
 

 

 

• Resolution 2019-15: Approval of Amended Policy #14 
 

CARF recommended adding verbiage to Board Governance policy. 

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

• Resolution 2019-16: Approval of Amended Policy #17 

 

CARF recommendation to add verbiage to Financial Management Practices. 

 

Motion by Lorraine Russell, second Paul DiBello, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 
 

• Resolution 2019-17: Approval of Amended Policy #20 

 

CARF recommendation to amend policy on Executive Director’s Evaluation.  The board used the CARF 

recommendation on the 2018 performance review for the Executive Director. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 



Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lorraine Russell, to adjourn to meeting 

 

 

AYE:  Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, Lorraine Russell,  

           Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Chris Bothwell, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 

 

 

 

 



CLC Monthly Report 





















LAI Monthly Report 















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

February 2019 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of February 28th, 2019:  350 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  350 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  8 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  85.14% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Shellie Andrews - 29 
Cynthia Brown - 36 
Lori Cornwell - 31 
Linda Gifford - 33 
Ryan Johnson - 33 
Jennifer Lyons - 34 
Annie Meyer – 30 
Lisa Patrick – 30 

Mary Petersen – 32 
Jami Weisenborn - 33 

Nicole Whittle - 29 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 18 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %18
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 18 1 0 94.74 %
Total 1 0 94.74 %18
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 4 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %4
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 4 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %4
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:04:34 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 19 16 0 54.29 %
Total 16 0 54.29 %19
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 100 7 0 93.46 %
Total 7 0 93.46 %100
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 19 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %19
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 18 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %18
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:04:34 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 18 1 0 94.74 %
Total 1 0 94.74 %18
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 18 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %18
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:04:34 AM 3 of 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:03:42 AM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 4 1 0 80.00 %
Total 1 0 80.00 %4
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 18 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %18
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:03:42 AM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 2 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %2
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

3/11/2019 8:03:42 AM 3 of 3



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

ek
in

g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
e

d

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 29 9 3 60 12 13 45 13 4

Andrews 3 2 3 3 0 2 2 1 0

Brown 3 1 0 3 2 1 3 1 0

Lyon 2 0 0 9 0 2 4 3 1

Cornwell 4 0 0 6 2 0 7 3 0

Gifford 6 1 0 2 0 1 1 0 0

Patrick 3 0 0 8 2 1 7 0 0

Peterson 1 1 0 8 1 0 2 3 0

Johnson 2 1 0 7 3 2 5 0 2

Weisenborn 1 2 0 3 0 3 1 0 0

Meyer 3 0 0 11 0 1 13 1 1

Whittle 1 1 0 0 2 0 0 1 0

15%

5%

2%

32%

6%

7%

24%

7%
2%

CCDDR Adults employment status as of 2/28/2019

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 

 

 

February 2019 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 13 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

February 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 18,743  21,091  (2,348)    0  

   4500 Services Income    0  118,087  101,647  16,440  

Total Income 18,743  21,091  (2,348) 118,087  101,647  16,440  

Gross Profit 18,743  21,091  (2,348) 118,087  101,647  16,440  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  85,355  92,851  (7,496) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  514  994  (480) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  4,074  5,768  (1,694) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  820  474  346  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  3,286  2,588  698  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  828  2,048  (1,221) 

   5900 Utilities    0  915  1,065  (150) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,399  1,460  (61) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 745  2,000  (1,255)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 18,300  11,126  7,174     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 10,445  10,210  235     0  

   7200 CLC 14,526  15,050  (524)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 21,258  22,000  (742)    0  

   7600 Community Resources   1,302  (1,302)   0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 6,423  7,789  (1,366)    0  

Total Expenses 71,696  69,477  2,219  97,191  107,248  (10,057) 

Net Operating Income (52,954) (48,386) (4,568) 20,897  (5,601) 26,498  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,650) (2,800) 150  

Net Income (52,954) (48,386) (4,568) 18,247  (8,401) 26,648  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During February of 2019, SB 40 Tax Revenues were lower than projected, and Services Program 
income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a new 
Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: During February of 2019, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations. Transitional Housing expenses were slightly higher due to emergency shelter needs for multiple 
clients, and Support Coordination billing for individuals not Medicaid eligible were slightly higher than budgeted.  
Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories except 
Presentations/Public Meeting and Office expenses.  The CCDDR postage meter was filled to accommodate 
several weeks of mailings (Office), and three RFP’s were publicly advertised for multiple days in various 
newspapers per State statute and CCDDR policy (Presentations/Public Meetings).      
 
  



Page - 4 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

January - February, 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 882,876  851,422  31,454     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  272,866  253,868  18,998  

Total Income 882,876  851,422  31,454  272,866  253,868  18,998  

Gross Profit 882,876  851,422  31,454  272,866  253,868  18,998  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  172,404  185,702  (13,298) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  1,127  1,985  (858) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  8,038  12,476  (4,438) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  1,000  944  56  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  4,693  5,174  (481) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  7,276  4,354  2,922  

   5900 Utilities    0  2,209  2,128  81  

   6100 Insurance    0  2,798  2,920  (122) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 745  2,000  (1,255)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 38,949  27,815  11,134     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 19,368  20,425  (1,057)    0  

   7200 CLC 27,408  30,100  (2,692)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 38,469  44,000  (5,531)    0  

   7600 Community Resources   2,604  (2,604)   0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 12,604  15,561  (2,957)    0  

Total Expenses 137,543  142,505  (4,962) 199,545  215,683  (16,138) 

Net Operating Income 745,333  708,917  36,416  73,321  38,185  35,136  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  5,299  5,600  (301) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  5,299  5,600  (301) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (5,299) (5,600) 301  

Net Income 745,333  708,917  36,416  68,021  32,585  35,436  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of February 2019, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services 
Program income was slightly higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy 
and added a new Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: As of February 2019, YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations.  Support Coordination billing for individuals not Medicaid eligible were slightly higher than 
budgeted.  Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories except Other 
General & Administrative, Presentation/Public Meetings, and Utilities expenses.  The MACDDS annual 
membership dues were paid in January but are not budgeted until March (Other G&A), reimbursement form 
OATS for Keystone utility usage in February had not yet been received by February month-end close-out 
(Utilities), and three RFP’s were publicly advertised for multiple days in various newspapers per State statute 
and CCDDR policy (Presentations/Public Meetings).      



Page - 5 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of February 28, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,199,983    

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,200,212  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  10,691  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   254,289  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  264,979  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,200,212  264,979  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,200,212  264,979  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   52,315  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   38,949  

         Total 1200 Services 0  91,264  

         1300 Property Taxes (1,655)   

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,041,884  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,666)   

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,036,217  91,264  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   64,400  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (22,041) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  42,359  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  15,554  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  15,554  



Page - 6 - of 13 

 

      Total Other Current Assets 0  57,913  

   Total Current Assets 2,236,429  414,156  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (147,662) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (20,160) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   131,326  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   94,987  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (52,768) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (5,560) 

         1540 Equipment   53,013  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (34,711) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  674,454  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  674,454  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,236,429  1,088,610  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 6,864  1,846  

         Total Accounts Payable 6,864  1,846  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 38,949    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 923,939    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,885  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,885  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  1,103  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  139  



Page - 7 - of 13 

 

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (120) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (151) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  999  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   1,595  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 962,888  4,479  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 962,888  4,479  

      Total Current Liabilities 969,752  6,325  

   Total Liabilities 969,752  6,325  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 233,296    

         3010 Transportation 48,970    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 96,085    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match (560)   

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 30,071    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 407,863  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   27,314  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   42,936  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   674,454  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  949,704  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1,204  2  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 126,576  50,260  

      Net Income 745,333  68,021  

   Total Equity 1,280,975  1,067,987  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,250,727  1,074,312  

 
 



Page - 8 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

February 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (52,954) 18,247  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   1,305  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (18,300) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   2,181  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   550  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   386  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   475  

      1900 Accounts Payable 2,370  (2,555) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 18,300    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (48) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   737  

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   140  

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (9) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (36) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (100) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 20,669  (14,035) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (32,285) 4,212  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (4,233)   

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (2,650) 

   3999 Clearing Account   2,650  

Net cash provided by financing activities (4,233) 0  

Net cash increase for period (36,518) 4,212  

Cash at beginning of period 1,236,730  260,767  

Cash at end of period 1,200,212  264,979  

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - February, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 745,333  68,021  



Page - 9 - of 13 

 

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   5,046  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   (16,278) 

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   4,002  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   1,796  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   681  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   1,099  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   772  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   951  

      1900 Accounts Payable (4,559) (11,855) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 16,278    

      2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (126,447)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (159) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (123) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (23) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (17) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (71) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   171  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (114,728) (14,007) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 630,605  54,015  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (5,200) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (1,526) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,726) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 3,980    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 43,483    

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs (10,030)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 46,489    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (5,161)   

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 30,071    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   27,314  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   26,944  

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   (6,166) 

   3575 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Community Resources   5,000  

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   1,426  

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (152,167) 33,426  

   3999 Clearing Account 34,775  (87,945) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (8,560) 0  

Net cash increase for period 622,045  47,289  

Cash at beginning of period 578,167  217,690  

Cash at end of period 1,200,212  264,979  

 
 



Page - 10 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
February 2019 

      SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5154 OATS, Inc. (4,369.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5155 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. (375.00) 

02/06/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5156 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 

02/07/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5157 Lake Area Industries (15,196.78) 

02/07/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5158 Childrens Learning Center (14,526.22) 

02/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5159 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (4,978.16) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5160 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5161 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5162 MO HealthNet (238.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5163 MO HealthNet (299.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5164 MO HealthNet (552.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5165 MO HealthNet (60.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5166 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5167 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5168 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5169 David A Schlenfort (317.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5170 Glen Donnach, LLC (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5171 James D Cramer (316.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5172 Kyle LaBrue (866.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5173 Maryann VanCleave (846.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5174 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (105.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5175 Steve Weisenfelder (678.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5176 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5177 MO HealthNet (152.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5178 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5179 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5180 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (264.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5181 David A Schlenfort (678.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5182 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (403.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5183 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5184 MO HealthNet (168.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5185 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5186 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (270.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5187 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (735.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5188 MO HealthNet (233.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5189 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5190 MO HealthNet (292.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5191 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5192 MO HealthNet (621.00) 



Page - 11 - of 13 

 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5193 MO HealthNet (436.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5195 MO HealthNet (643.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5194 MO HealthNet (643.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5196 MO HealthNet (904.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5197 MO HealthNet (16.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5198 MO HealthNet (91.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5199 MO HealthNet (91.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5200 MO HealthNet (20.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5201 Dave's Hideaway, LLC (560.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5202 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5203 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5204 MO HealthNet (194.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5205 MO HealthNet (260.00) 

02/27/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5206 MO HealthNet (390.00) 

     

      Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1141 AT&T (101.87) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1142 Lakeside Office Supply (78.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1143 Catalyst Electric (259.59) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1144 Mo Division Of Employment Security (113.19) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1145 Republic Services #435 (131.34) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1146 Sylvia M Santon (37.06) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1147 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1148 Aflac (950.26) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1149 Connie L Baker (76.27) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1150 Cynthia Brown (86.73) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1151 Linda Gifford (163.30) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1152 Jeanna K Booth (99.39) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1153 Linda Simms (292.57) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1154 Lori Cornwell (94.81) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1155 Marcie L. Vansyoc (74.05) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1156 Mary P Petersen (161.24) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1157 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1158 Rachel K Baskerville (230.25) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1159 Ryan Johnson (95.84) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1160 Sharla Howard (174.12) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1161 All American Termite & Pest Control (41.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1162 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

02/01/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1163 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. 0.00  

02/04/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1164 Eddie L Thomas (123.79) 

02/04/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1165 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1166 Jami Weisenborn (186.99) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1167 Lisa D Patrick (230.97) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1168 Myrna Blaine (164.33) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1169 Ameren Missouri (276.55) 



Page - 12 - of 13 

 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1170 AT&T (83.55) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1171 Delta Voice & Data Technologies, LLC (750.00) 

02/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1172 LaClede Electric Cooperative (502.56) 

02/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1174 Camden County PWSD #2 (65.95) 

02/08/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1175 Linda Simms (1,486.95) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152648 Shellie L Andrews (1,095.52) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152649 Connie L Baker (1,091.49) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152650 Rachel K Baskerville (1,261.91) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152651 Myrna Blaine (1,656.62) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152652 Jeanna K Booth (1,239.20) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152653 Cynthia Brown (1,118.38) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152654 Lori Cornwell (1,196.54) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152655 Linda Gifford (963.69) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152656 Sharla Howard (987.48) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152657 Ryan Johnson (1,185.45) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152658 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152659 Annie Meyer (1,089.60) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152660 Lisa D Patrick (1,083.12) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152661 Mary P Petersen (1,078.72) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152662 Sylvia M Santon (816.26) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152663 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.10) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152664 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152665 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

02/08/2019 Expense 152666 Nicole M Whittle (1,232.45) 

02/08/2019 Expense 02/08/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

02/08/2019 Expense 02/08/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,906.32) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1176 Ezard's, Inc. (122.12) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1177 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (23.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1178 All Seasons Services (75.00) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1179 AT&T TeleConference Services (19.30) 

02/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1180 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,931.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1181 Jennifer Lyon (192.86) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1182 Sylvia M Santon (50.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1183 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1184 Bryan Cave LLP (712.50) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1185 Kee IT Solutions LLC (120.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1186 Lake of the Ozarks Regional Economic Dev. Council (100.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1187 Office Business Equipment (361.50) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1188 UMKC-Institute for Human Development (14.92) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1189 Camdenton Area Chamber Of Commerce (425.00) 

02/14/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1190 City Of Camdenton (52.12) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1191 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1192 Nicole M Whittle (50.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1193 Ezard's, Inc. (1,300.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1194 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

02/18/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1195 Lake Sun Leader (189.00) 



Page - 13 - of 13 

 

02/22/2019 Expense 152668 Shellie L Andrews (1,028.48) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152669 Connie L Baker (1,072.60) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152670 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.50) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152671 Myrna Blaine (1,656.62) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152672 Jeanna K Booth (1,255.90) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152673 Cynthia Brown (1,168.13) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152674 Lori Cornwell (1,155.87) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152675 Linda Gifford (834.60) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152676 Sharla Howard (929.91) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152677 Ryan Johnson (1,140.87) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152678 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152679 Annie Meyer (941.43) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152680 Lisa D Patrick (1,082.39) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152681 Mary P Petersen (1,078.72) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152682 Sylvia M Santon (816.26) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152683 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.10) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152684 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152685 Jami Weisenborn (1,190.45) 

02/22/2019 Expense 152686 Nicole M Whittle (1,217.80) 

02/22/2019 Expense 02/22/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1196 Shellie L Andrews (60.26) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1197 All American Termite & Pest Control (100.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1198 All Seasons Services (275.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1199 Cynthia Brown (72.25) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1200 Delta Dental of Missouri (464.10) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1201 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1202 Mo Consolidated Health Care (15,238.12) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1203 Principal Life Ins (291.20) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1204 US Department of Education AWG - Tracking # 1017780285 (452.76) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1205 Linda Simms (1,432.01) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1206 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 

02/22/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1207 Page & Brown Convention Services, LLC (65.00) 

02/22/2019 Expense 02/22/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,709.74) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1208 Tri-Lakes Electric Service (502.86) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1209 AT&T (100.96) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1210 Bankcard Center (2,326.31) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1211 Charter Business (539.88) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1212 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (505.18) 

02/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1213 WCA Waste Corporation (22.00) 

02/28/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1214 Refills Ink (154.97) 

02/28/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1215 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (30.00) 

02/28/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1216 Sharla Howard (215.83) 

02/28/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1217 Sylvia M Santon (50.00) 

 

 
 
 



January 2019 
Credit Card Statement 

 







































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolutions 2019-18  

& 2019-19 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-18  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

RFP 2017-2:  AWARD FOR IT INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES & SUPPORTS 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board has publicly requested proposals in 

accordance with Missouri Statutes and Agency Policy #31 – Procurement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, recognizes the need to procure 

information technology (IT) infrastructure services and supports to support our 

expanding IT needs.  

2.  That the Board publicly issued RFP 2019-1, IT Infrastructure Services & Supports, 

for competitive bidding and has performed all necessary procurement processes and 

evaluations. 

3.  That the Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute an Agreement with 

_____________________________________________  to begin IT infrastructure 

modifications and provide services and supports as soon as reasonably possible. 

4.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed. 

  

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-19  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

CONTRACT FOR SOFTWARE DATABASE & BILLING SERVICES 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 

voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 

property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 

Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 

Resources). 

 

WHEREAS, The Camden County SB 40 Board publicly requested proposals for legal 

services in accordance with Missouri Statutes and Agency Policy #31 – Procurement and 

awarded a contract for legal services. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, recognizes the need to have 

independent software database and billing services for purposes of conducting proper 

business, recordkeeping, and revenue collection.  

2.  That the Board publicly issued RFP 2014-7 for competitive bidding; performed all 

necessary procurement processes and evaluations; and designated SETWorks as the 

appropriate software database and billing services vendor. 

3.  That the Board wishes to extend the contract for these services and authorizes the 

Executive Director to execute an Agreement with SETWorks as identified in Attachment 

“A” hereto. 

4.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 

approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 

shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed.  

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Chairman                                                                              Date 

 

 

_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 

Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 



Attachment “A” 

Resolution 2019-19 

 



   
 

 

 

 

 

SETWorks Renewal Agreement 
 

Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources (CCDDR) 
100 Third Street, PO Box 722 

Camdenton, MO 65020 

573.317.9233 

www.ccddr.org 

 

 
 

  

March 

4 

2019 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  2  

Table of Contents 

 

Contacts ....................................................................................................................................... 3 

Introduction ................................................................................................................................. 4 

SETWorks Application Subscription Agreement ................................................................ 5 

1.  Goals, Obligations and Responsibilities ......................................................................... 6 

2.  General Practices ................................................................................................................ 8 

3.  Support, Services and Change Requests ..................................................................... 9 

4.  Client Specific Recognitions ........................................................................................... 10 

5.  Implementation Approach ............................................................................................. 11 

6.  Costs and Payment Schedule ........................................................................................ 12 

7.  Term of Agreement ........................................................................................................... 14 

8.  Termination of Agreement .............................................................................................. 15 

9.  Service Level Agreement ................................................................................................ 16 

10.  Indemnification ................................................................................................................ 17 

11.  Choice of Law .................................................................................................................. 18 

Signatures ................................................................................................................................... 19 

 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  3  

Contacts 

CCDDR Contacts: 

Ed Thomas, Executive Director     

100 Third Street, PO Box 722      

Camdenton, MO 65020      

573.317.9233        

director@ccddr.org       

 

DSW Business Contacts: 

David Lindell, Partner    Laura Cooper, National Sales Director 

Direct Service Works, LLC    Direct Service Works, LLC  

118 N. Conistor Lane, Suite B   118 N. Conistor Lane, Suite B 

#298       #298 

Liberty, MO  64068     Liberty, MO  64068  

816.605.5682      816.674.7668 

DLindell@SETWorks.com    LCooper@SETWorks.com 

 

DSW Technical Contacts: 

Henri McCracken, CTO, Partner 

Direct Service Works, LLC  

118 N. Conistor Lane, Suite B 

#298  

Liberty, MO 64068 

816.506.5612 

HMcCracken@SETWorks.com 

 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  4  

Introduction 

This document outlines the terms under which  Camden County  Developmental 

Disability Resources (“CCDDR”) will license SETWorks products and services from Direct 

Service Works (DSW) for the purpose of managing and supporting CCDDR operations, 

including but not limited to: 

• Consumer,1 employer, and staff records maintenance  

• Case Management services delivery support, 

• Activity documentation and reporting, 

• Outcomes tracking, analysis, and reporting for regulatory and accreditation 

purposes, 

• Interactive forms and document storage, 

• Invoicing, billing and funding source record maintenance, 

• Accounting and payroll systems integration, and 

• HR records support including staff credentials and training. 

 

The SETWorks team will work as a functional partner to: 

 Understand the specific requirements, workflow, and performance expectations 

of CCDDR and 

 Ensure SETWorks is configured as and continues to be the best solution for 

CCDDR. 

  

                                                 
1 Different terms are used synonymously across the industry as references to “persons served.”  These frequently include 

Consumer, Client, Participant, Individual, and individual served among others.  “Consumer” is the reference term used in 

this document. 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  5  

SETWorks Application Subscription Agreement 

This Subscription Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and is effective as of the 1 of April 

2019 (“Effective Date”) by and between Direct Service Works LLC, (“DSW”) 118 N. 

Conistor Lane, Suite B, #298, Liberty Missouri 64068 and Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources (“CCDDR”), 100 Third Street, PO Box 722, Camdenton, MO 65020. 

WHEREAS, CCDDR desires to retain DSW, and DSW desires to be retained by CCDDR to 

provide access to the DSW cloud applications (SETWorks) in support of human services 

functions delivered by CCDDR to perform certain professional services relative to DSW’s 

areas of expertise, and to provide other assistance as deemed appropriate by mutual 

consent of CCDDR and DSW, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants hereinafter 

set forth, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  6  

1.  Goals, Obligations and Responsibilities 

DSW will: 

• Host the deployed version of the SETWorks application for CCDDR, 

• Maintain and support all functional aspects of the SETWorks application for CCDDR, 

• Address and resolve all inquiries and requests considered to be Routine Services2, 

• Work collaboratively with CCDDR to continue to improve and evolve the product 

and its use by CCDDR, 

• Value CCDDR‘s requirements knowledge, experience, and insights in evolving the 

SETWorks application, 

• Work to leverage CCDDR relationships for broader regional and national markets, 

• Continue to own all rights to the SETWorks applications and all features developed 

by DSW for CCDDR, 

• Maintain best practices based security measures as necessitated by the Health 

Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and the Health 

Information Technology for Economic and Clinical health Act of 2009 (“HITECH”) for 

all data collected and/or transmitted within the SETWorks application and directly 

from CCDDR.  This includes promptly reporting to CCDDR any “security incident” as 

defined in the HIPAA Security Regulations and of which DSW becomes aware. 

 

CCDDR will: 

• Utilize SETWorks and engage with DSW to ensure the subscribed benefits of the 

application are appropriately realized, 

• Assume all responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of data entered into 

the application, 

• Collaborate with DSW in providing all requirement and specification information 

necessary to improve and extend the SETWorks application functionality for the 

purposes of CCDDR, 

• Manage and maintain CCDDR staff access to the application and CCDDR 

specific application utility data, 

• Manage and maintain CCDDR equipment, network infrastructure, and 

performance related issues required to access the SETWorks application, 

• Engage in continued application requirements and specification assessments with 

DSW, 

• Help test and assess any requested modifications and/or new SETWorks 

developments, 

                                                 
2 See Section 3: Support Services and Change Requests. 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  7  

• When appropriate, serve as a client reference in support of DSW as the DSW 

products and services are presented to broader regional and national markets, 

• Grant DSW permission to reference CCDDR as a SETWorks client by name textually, 

orally and graphically through the use of the official CCDDR logo on DSW websites 

and in other media presented publicly.  DSW will cease to reference CCDDR as a 

SETWorks client upon the termination of this contract. CCDDR will have right of 

refusal to ensure references made to CCDDR display accurately in publicly 

presented media. 

• Honor the Payment Terms outlined in this agreement. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  8  

2.  General Practices 

All implementation work will be performed on a DSW development site independent of 

the CCDDR operations site.  DSW will own and maintain identical applications on an 

independent server for modifying, updating, and testing purposes.  Application 

modifications and updates will be tested on the development site with appropriate 

CCDDR participation prior to integration with or migrating to the CCDDR site. 

All interaction with the SETWorks application will occur over an encrypted channel (SSL) 

designed to prevent eavesdropping, tampering, or communications forgery. 

All CCDDR activities including data modifications, transactions and changes will be 

logged by the SETWorks application.  Data is never deleted and all data is backed up 

no less frequently than nightly and distributed across multiple physical locations. 

DSW hosts the SETWorks application on a state-of-the-art server cluster that is monitored 

continuously (24x7x365). 

CCDDR retains ownership of all data entered and stored in SETWorks by CCDDR.  DSW 

will provide appropriate methods of retrieving all CCDDR data for CCDDR from 

SETWorks upon the request of CCDDR. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  9  

3.  Support, Services and Change Requests 

General Support:  Support for SETWorks is available to clients through the SETWorks 

Client Portal within the SETWorks application, the Support Ticket feature in the 

Client Portal, by e-mail, or by phone between 8:00am – 6:00pm CT. 

Routine Services:  SETWorks functionality and performance adjustments associated with 

the development and implementation of the application are handled under this 

agreement at no additional cost to CCDDR. 

Minor Functionality Change Requests:  Minor functionality changes and enhancement 

requests will be performed under the client maintenance agreement at no 

additional cost to CCDDR or the overall client base.  Minor functionality requests 

include those that involve already deployed functionality and are clearly applicable 

to the broader SETWorks client base.  Most requests for user interface modifications, 

application navigation improvements, or application usability enhancements are 

considered to be minor functionality change requests. 

Major Functionality Changes Requests:  Functionality changes and enhancement 

requests that are not considered to be minor requests will be treated as major 

functionality change requests and will be handled on a case-by-case basis as 

follows: 

a.) If the request is considered by DSW to be a natural extension of SETWorks and is 

determined by DSW to be beneficial to the broader SETWorks client base and/or 

an extended SETWorks market, the SETWorks Team will, on a prioritized basis, 

implement and deliver the extended functionality under a separate contract at 

reduced negotiated rates that are mutually advantageous to CCDDR and to 

SETWorks. 

b.) If the request is not considered by DSW to be a natural extension of SETWorks or 

that it is not sufficiently beneficial to the broader client base and/or an extended 

SETWorks market, the feature request will be implemented under a separate 

contract at rates and on a schedule to be negotiated with CCDDR. 

Passive Updates:  All SETWorks enhancements, expansions, and extensions are passively 

introduced for client use.  That is, new SETWorks features require no upgrades, no 

downloads, no installation processes, and no disruption to client operations. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  10 

4.  Client Specific Recognitions 

DSW will work with CCDDR in good faith to collaboratively clarify any CCDDR specific 

requirements, to detail any constraints or special needs, and to ensure both parties are 

fully prepared to initiate and maintain a successful relationship. 

CCDDR will provide DSW with as much information as needed to clarify CCDDR specific 

requirements that will be addressed during the implementation process.  Written 

articulation of CCDDR specific requirements mutually agreed to by CCDDR and DSW 

will be addressed and negotiated through separate agreements as needed.  The 

following is a listing of the CCDDR specific requirements known to both CCDDR and 

DSW as of the writing of this document.   

 DSW and CCDDR will jointly execute and abide by the terms of this contract. 

 Supported Services 

o TCM 

 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  11 

5.  Implementation Approach 

In accordance with all Client Specific Recognitions provided in Section 4 above, 

the SETWorks Team will work directly with CCDDR to: 

Client Build:  Model organizational structures, create user roles and associated 

permissions, populate utilities, and establish user logins specific to CCDDR’s 

needs. 

Client Data Transfer:  Populate the SETWorks databases with CCDDR consumer 

information, employers and staff by transferring primary information from 

CCDDR’s current sources into SETWorks.  This information is generally transferred 

from existing electronic formats and the cost is covered under the SETWorks 

setup Fee.  For complex data transfer needs, additional data import fees will 

apply. Generally, any dataset with multiple excel sheets, relationships and or 

more than 10000 records is considered complex. Data Quality is also a 

determining factor. Any imports that are requested to be done more than once 

will also fall into the complex category. 

Client Workflow:  Thoroughly understand and analyze the workflow requirements 

of the targeted services provided by CCDDR.  Based on the results of the 

analysis, DSW will configure SETWorks to most effectively meet the unique needs 

of the targeted CCDDR program(s). 

Client Training:  Train designated CCDDR personnel as “super-users” whose 

responsibility will be to train other CCDDR staff and to serve as a frontline 

response for basic user questions and needs.  The SETWorks team will conduct an 

open training session to provide a solid understanding of the application and to 

maximum user productivity.  At the client’s request, a half-day, on-site super-users 

training seminar will be provided.  The client will pay all travel costs.  Additional 

training sessions are negotiable. 

Advanced Features:  Introduce advanced capabilities of the SETWorks application as 

desirable, as scheduled, and by the mutual agreement of CCDDR and DSW. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  12 

6.  Costs and Payment Schedule 

SETWorks Pricing consists of:  Product Pricing, setup fees, and e-Billing Services. 

All SETWorks Application functionality and services are provided on a subscription basis.  

Subscription fees are based on the average number of individual consumers actively 

served by CCDDR over a period of one year.  This number is reviewed quarterly and 

adjusted annually as appropriate according to the SET-Work pricing schedules3 in effect 

at the time of review. 

DSW requires setup fees to cover most client specific implementations including 

application configuration, basic data migration from existing standard data sources 

and implementations used by CCDDR.  Setup fees also cover limited super-users 

training.  Generally, setup fees are one-time fees.  If CCDDR requires a complicated 

phased implementation or has complex data migration needs, additional fees may 

apply and will be negotiated prior to implementation. 

Electronic billing (e-Billing) is charged separately from the SETWorks application 

subscription and is also based on the average number of individuals for which e-Billing is 

actively used over a period of a year.  This number is reviewed quarterly and adjusted 

annually as appropriate according to the SET-Work pricing schedules in effect at the 

time of review.  E-Billing setup fees are required per funding source interface 

implementation. 

The following CCDDR Costs Summary Tables provide an overview of the estimated 

monthly subscription fees, the setup costs, and costs for CCDDR specific functionality 

needs or extended development tasks listed in Section 4: Client Specific Recognitions 

above.  Costs are provided across an entire implementation process and may be 

deferred based on the timing of a phased implementation or specific adoption 

schedule. 

 

CCDDR will make monthly payments to DSW according to the following schedule: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                 
3 Please see the applicable pricing tables for SETWorks provided with this agreement. 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  13 

Subscription Services Cost Summary  Active 

Consumers 

Monthly 

Fees 

Payment Start 

Date 

SETWorks (TCM)  398 $795.00  

Total Subscription Services:  $795.00 April 1, 2019 

Terms:  CCDDR will begin being invoiced for the monthly SETWorks Subscription fee on the payment start date designated in 

Section 8: Term of Agreement. 

 

 
 

 

Unless both Parties agree in writing to other arrangements, all payments will be made 

by check to the following address: 

Accounts Receivable 

Direct Service Works, LLC 

118 N. Conistor Lane, Suite B 

#298 

Liberty, MO  64068 

CCDDR will make all payments to DSW within 30 calendar days of the date of the most 

recent invoice.  If CCDDR fails to make payment within this time frame, DSW will notify 

CCDDR and will be placed on probation for 30 days.  If payment is not resolved prior to 

the end of the 30-day probationary period, DSW reserves the right to temporarily 

inactive the CCDDR account until full restitution is made or other arrangements have 

been made by mutual agreement.  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  14 

7.  Term of Agreement 

Payment Start Date:  April 1, 2019 

Agreement Duration = 24 months 

Expiration Date:  March 31, 2021 

Implementation of the SETWorks application for CCDDR will begin as of the Effective 

Date of the contract. 

Assessment:  In the period of time 3 to 4 months prior to every annual anniversary of the 

agreement, DSW and CCDDR will jointly assess the performance of the relationship 

relative to all materially aspects of the agreement.  The purpose of these assessments 

will be to assure the essence of the agreement is being met and that the nature of the 

relationship between DSW and CCDDR is proceeding in a mutually agreed to 

beneficial direction.  Appropriate adjustments will be made to the agreement as 

necessary based on mutually recognized and agreed to needs resulting from the 

assessment. 

Continuation:  The Term of this contract will be automatically extended for subsequent 

24-month periods upon expiration unless CCDDR  notifies DSW 60 days prior to the 

current Expiration Date.  Prices in effect at the time of the agreement extension will 

apply. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  15 

8.  Termination of Agreement 

Termination for Breach:  If either party fails to carry out any of their obligations and 

responsibilities under this Agreement, either party may issue a notice specifying the 

perceived breach and request that it be remedied within 90 days after receipt of such 

notice.  If the party receiving notice fails to provide adequate remedy within the 

specified 90 days the Agreement may be terminated forthwith. 

Automatic Termination:  Either party may terminate this Agreement by notice to the 

other party if the other party (a) voluntarily becomes the subject of any petition in 

bankruptcy or any proceeding relating to insolvency, receivership, liquidation or 

composition for the benefit of creditors; or (b) involuntarily becomes the subject of such 

a petition or proceeding that is not dismissed within 60 days after filing. 

Post-Termination: SETWorks will provide continued access to the application in a read-

only state for a small sub-set of users, to comply with data storage and maintenance 

obligations, up to six years unless otherwise regulated by party state. The cost to 

maintain read-only access is equivalent to the negotiated monthly license fee rate per 

year. The party may choose to forego read-only access and may export data using 

existing reporting options within SETWorks. For additional assistance in migrating to 

another platform and to meet data import/export requirements please contact us to 

negotiate any fees associated with the effort. 

 

Early Termination: If party chooses to terminate the agreement prior to the end of the 

contract, the party will incur a one-time prorated charge equivalent to 50% of the 

outstanding monthly fees. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  16 

9.  Service Level Agreement 

A. DSW will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the SETWorks platform 

available with a monthly uptime percentage (defined under section 2 of this 

SLA). In the event DSW does not meet the guaranteed uptime, you will be 

eligible to receive a service credit as described under section 7 of this SLA. 

a. No uptime guaranteed during Implementation 

b. 99.9% uptime for SETWorks 

B. Monthly uptime percentage means the total number of minutes in a monthly 

billing cycle SETWorks was connected to the internet ready to receive and 

provide information minus the number of minutes of downtime suffered in a 

monthly billing cycle, divided by the total number of minutes in a monthly billing 

cycle. 

C. DSW reserves the right to temporarily restrict the access of certain internet users 

or internet user groups to the provided services, if the security of network 

operations, integrity of the network and/or hosted data is endangered. 

D. DSW shall inform the customer about all planned network operations in 

advance. 

E. DSW endeavors to schedule planned network operation in low traffic periods, 

usually 10pm - 6am, on Saturday or Sunday. 

F. The SLA does not apply to any performance issues: (i) caused by factors outside 

of DSW's reasonable control; (ii) that resulted from any actions or inactions of you 

or any third parties. This SETWorks SLA states your sole and exclusive remedy for 

any failure by DSW to provide the services as a result of downtime. 

G. In the case of non-compliance of a certain service level, the provider provides 

an amount of credit granted under the following conditions: 

a. Credits will be granted if the customer applies within 10 calendar days of 

the end of the calendar month in a written form (email, fax). 

b. The granted credits will be calculated based on the hours of downtime 

according to the points below. 

H. 3 Day Credit: Includes Three (3) days of services added to the end of your billing 

cycle, at no charge to you, if the cumulative downtime for any calendar month 

is 1-7 hours. 

I. One Week Credit: Includes Seven (7) days of services added to the end of your 

billing cycle, at no charge to you, if the cumulative downtime for any calendar 

month is 8-35 hours. 

J. Two-week Credit: Includes Fourteen (14) days of services added to the end of 

your billing cycle, at no charge to you, if the cumulative downtime for any 

calendar month is 36-72 hours. 

 

 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  17 

10.  Indemnification 

Indemnification by CCDDR:  CCDDR will indemnify, defend and hold DSW and its 

officers, directors, agents, and employees harmless against any third party claim, suit, or 

proceeding against DSW arising out of, related to, or alleging: (i) injury to or death of 

any individual, or any loss of or damage to real or tangible personal property, caused 

by the negligence of CCDDR or any of its agents, subcontractors, or employees; (ii) or 

any breach or violation of any representation or warranty CCDDR has made in this 

contract.  CCDDR’s obligations set forth in the proceeding sentence include, without 

limitation, retention and payment of attorneys, payment of court costs, payment of any 

settlement, and payment of any judgment that DSW is deemed liable for as a result of 

the actions of CCDDR. 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  18 

11.  Choice of Law 

This contract has been delivered to and accepted by DSW and CCDDR and will be 

deemed to be made in the State of Missouri.  This agreement will be interpreted and 

the rights and liabilities of the parties hereto determined in accordance with the laws of 

the state of Missouri.  

 

  



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABI LI TY  RESOURCES  SUBSCRI PT I ON  AGREEMENT

 CONFIDENTI AL  

  19 

Signatures 

In witness of their agreement to the terms above, the parties or their authorized agents 

hereby affix their signatures: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Signature      Signature 

 

 

Date:        Date:       

 

Name:       Name:      

 

Title:        Title:       

 

 

Direct Service Works, LLC Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 
 

3/6/2019

Henri McCracken

Partner

           Henri McCracken


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	February 25th 2019 Open Session Board Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI external report March
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Eligible
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Ineligible
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC.xlsx (2)
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	January credit card invoices for March Board Meeting
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2019-18
	Resolution 2019-19
	Resolution 2019-19 Attachment A



